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Sent: _ Thu. 28 Jan 2016 21:25:48 +0000 PART B6

To: @hotmail.com'
Subject: Hunter Biden

----- Original Message-----
From: Hunter Biden

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 5:13 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Meeting with Tony

I should be-let me know and I'll be wherever is easiest for him.

RHB

I

> On May 26, 2015, at 11:21 PM, @state.gov> wrote:

>

> Dear Hunter,

>

> Sorry for the delay, as we've been sorting out Tony's schedule. I'm trying to schedule you after Tony's afternoon
White House meeting, are you available around 345 or 4pm, TBC? Can you come to the Department for coffee, and
see his new digs?

>

> Please advise, and I will be back in touch with you in the morning.

>

> Thank you,

>

> - Original Message -----
> From: Robert Biden

> [htm:z/’redircc1.stzu.c.sbu/‘,’url—maiIl.oJ
> Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2015 12:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
>To:

> Subject: Re: Meeting with Tony

>

> Forgot- yes Tuesday works too.

>

>RHB

>

>

>> On May 23, 2015, at 12:17 PM, @state. gov> wrote:
>>

>>:-) Monday is a holiday...can it be Tuesday?

>>

>> 1 will come up with some options to send you by tomorrow evening.
>>

>> Best wishes,

>>

> e Original Message -----
>> From: Robert Biden
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>> [http:/redirect state.sbu/2url=maili B6
>> Sent: Saturdafi Maf 23,201511:3 astern Standard Time

>>To:

>> Subject: Re: Meeting with Tony

>>

>> Anytime that works for him on Monday would be best...but really

>> whenever he has 15 minutes or so any day next week. Thanks

>>

>>RHB

>>

>>

>>>On May 22, 2015, at 11:24 PM, @state.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> Dear Hunter,

P

>>> 1 will be in touch with you directly to schedule a good time. Please advise on best times for you next week and
we'll try to accommodate.

>>>

>>> Best wishes,

>>>
>>>
>>>
>>> Personal Assistant

>>> Office of the Deputy Secretary of State U.S. Department of State,
>>> Room 7220

>>> Tel: 202-647-8636

>>> E-Mail:‘ ‘

>>>

>>> From: Antony Blinken
>>> [http://redirect.state.shu/7url mailto:\
>>> Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 3:20 PM
>>> To: Robert Biden;| \

>>> Subject: Re: Do you

>>>

>>> Absolutely. I'm just about to land in Tokyo en route back DC from
>>> Burma. I'll be in office from Tuesday on. Copying Linda in my
>>> office to find a good time. Look forward to seeing you. Tony

>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

S>>

>>>> On May 22, 2015, at 11:33 PM, Robert Biden ﬁ wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Have a few minutes next week to grab a cup of coffee? I know you
>>>> are impossibly busy, but would like to get your advice on a couple
>>>> of things. Best, Hunter

S>>

>>>> RHR

>>>%
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